
From Earth to Art:  
Addenda: Mystery Pieces

Additional information on center photograph, page 380.

This is part of the center of the well design used by the 550-room Alba Hotel in Palm Beach, FL.,which 
opened in 1926. In 1929 it was renamed Ambassador. This could be part of the china service created 
for the Alba, or it could be a cut-down part of the Alba’s left over decal, which was used for another 
customer after the Alba was renamed.


